
Sendwithfee-andattachmentsto:CHAR500 NYS Office of the Attorney General 2016
Charities Bureau Registration Section

NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations 120 Broadway Open to Public
www.CharitiesNYS.com New York, NY 10271 Inspection

1.General Information
For Fiscal Year Beginning (mm/dd/yyyy) 07/01/2016 and Ending (mm/dd/yyyy) 06/30/2017

Check if Applicable: Name of Organization: Employer Identification Number (EIN):

E-1 Address Change FIORELLO H. LAGUARDIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE 11-3623769
F-3 Name Change Mailing Address: NY Registration Number:
E-1 initial Filing - 31-10 THOMSON AVENUE NO. E-413 07-11-35
E-1 Final Filing City / State / ZIP: Telephone:

|~-~ Amended Filing LONG ISLAND CITY NY 11101 718 482-5514
F-7 Reg ID Pending Website: Email:

N/A
Check your organization's Confirm your Registration Category in the
registration category: ~ 7A only ~ EPTL only |~| DUAL (7A & EPTU F-3 EXEMPT Charities Registry at www.CharitiesNYS.com

2. Certifichtion
See instructions for certification re uirements. Im ro er certification is a violation of law that ma be sub'ect to enalties.

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief,
they are true, correct and complete in accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to this report.

President or Authorized Officer: (E.xeu4+, · r tor o F ra44'ion
Signat re Print Name and Title Date

JOEL GLASKY
Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer: TREASURER

Sign' ure Print Name and Title ate

3. Annual Reporting Exemption
Check the exemption(s) that apply to your filing. If your organization is claiming an exemption under one category (7A or EPTL only filers) or both

categories (DUAL filers) that apply to your registration, complete only parts 1,2, and 3, and submit the certified Char500. No fee, schedules, or

additional attachments are required. If you cannot claim an exemption or are a DUAL filer that claims only one exemption, you must file applicable

schedules and attachments and pay applicable fees.

F-7 32.7A filing exemption: Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc, did not
exceed $25,000 and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit
contributions during the fiscal year. Or the organization qualifies for another 7A exemption (see instructions).

~--~ 3b. EPTL filing exemption: Gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the market value of assets did not exceed $25,000 at any time
during the fiscal year.

4. Schedules and Attachments
See the following page
for a checklist of F--1 Yes 1-fl No #a. Did your organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counselor commercial co-venturer

schedules and for fund raising activity in NY State? If yes, complete Schedule 4a.

attachments to
complete your filing. ~ Yes ~ No 4b. Did the organization receive government grants? If yes, complete Schedule 4b.

5. Fee
See the checklist on the 7A filing fee: EPTL filing fee: Totalfee:

Make a single check or money order
next page to calculate your
fee(s). Indicate fee(s) you 

payable to:

are submitting here: $ 25. $ 250. $ 275. *gpartment of Law"

668451 12-29-16 1019 CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated December 2016) Page 1



FIORELLO H. LAGUARDIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION INC.
Simply submit the certified CHAR500 with no fee, schedule, or additional attachments IF:CHAR500 - Your organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.
Annual Filing Checklist

- Your organization is registered as DUAL and you marked both the 7A and EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

Checklist of Schedules and Attachments

Check the schedules you must submit with your CHAR500 as described in Part 4:

F-7 If you answered "yes" in Part 4a, submit Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV)

F--1 If you answered "yes" in Part 4b, submit Schedule 4b: Government Grants

Check the financial attachments you must submit with your CHAR500:
F-X-1 IRS Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF, and 990-T if applicable
FYI All additional IRS Form 990 Schedules, including Schedule B (Schedule of Contributors).
~-7 Our organization was eligible for and filed an IRS 990·N e-postcard. We have included an IRS Form 990-EZ for state purposes only.

If you are a 7A only or DUAL filer, submit the applicable independent Certified Public Accountant's Review or Audit Report:

E-1 Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $750,000.

1-fl Audit Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $750,000

Fl No Review Report or Audit Report is required because total revenue and support is less than $250,000

E-1 We are a DUAL filer and checked box 3a, no Review Report or Audit Report is required

Calculate Your Fee
Is my Registration Category 7A, EPTL, DUAL or EXEMPT?
Organizations are assigned a Registration Category upon

For 7A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7A fee:
registration with the NY Charities Bureau:

E-1 $0, if you checked the 7A exemption in Part 3a
7A filers are registered to solicit contributions in New York

E*] $25, if you did not check the 7A exemption in Part 3a under Article 7-A of the Executive Law ("7A")

EPTL filers are registered under the Estates, Powers & Trusts
For EPTL and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee: Law ("EPTL") because they hold assets and/or conduct

activities for charitable purposes in NY.
E-1 $0, if you checked the EPTL exemption in Part 3b
|~| $25, if the NET WORTH is less than $50,000 DUAL filers are registered under both 7A and EPTL.

E-1 $50, if the NET WORTH is $50,000 or more but less than $250,000 EXEMPT filers have registered with the NY Charities Bureau
E-1 $100, if the NET WORTH is $250,000 or more but less than $1,000,000 and meet conditions in Schedule E - Registration
1-fl $250, if the NET WORTH is $1,000,000 or more but less than $10,000,000 Exemption for Charitable Organizations. These

~ $750, if the NET WORTH is $10,000,000 or more but less than $50,000,000 organizations are not required to file annual financial reports
but may do so voluntarily.

~-7 $1500, ifthe NET WORTH is $50,000,000 or more
Confirm your Registration Category and learn more about NY
law at www.CharitiesNYS.com

Send Your Filing
Where d-o l find my organization's NET WORTH?

Send your CHAR500, all schedules and attachments, and total fee to:
NET WORTH for fee purposes is calculated on:
- IRS Form 990 Part 1, line 22

NYS Office of the Attorney General - IRS Form 990 EZ Part 1, line 21
Charities Bureau Registration Section - IRS Form 990 PF, calculate the difference between
120 Broadway Total Assets at Fair Market Value (Part 11, line 16(c)) and

New York, NY 10271 Total Liabilities (Part 11, line 23(b)).

668461
12-29-16 1019 CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated December 2016) Page 2



EXTENDED TO MAY 15, 2018
OMB No. 1545-0047

- Form 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

I Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
Department of the Treasury Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs. ov/form990. Inspection
A For the 2016 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1 2016 and ending JUN 3 0 2017
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number

applicable:
 FIORELLO H. LAGUARDIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Address
change FOUNDATION INC.

1-nchaanege Doin business as 11-3623769
F-ltit~t Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number

31-10 THOMSON AVENUE -413 718-482-5514
termin-
ated City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $ 3 672 366.

-7Amended
L__Ireturn LONG ISLAND CITY NY 11101 H(a) Is this a group return
|~~|~gnpi'ca- F Name and address of principal officer:SUSAN LYDDON for subordinates? E--1 Yes [fl No

pending SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all subordinates included? EZ]Yes 1~-1 No

1 Tax-exem t status: ~3E| 501 c 3 F-1501 c 1 insert no. |~-1 4947 a 1 or ~-1 527 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

J Website: N/A H c Grou exem tion number h

K Form of or anization: Ffl Corporation E--7 Trust Fl Association g-1 Other 4 L Year of formation.2003 M State of le al domicile: NY
Part I Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: TO SUPPORT AND ENCOURAGE THE
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STUDENTS OF LAGUARDIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE IN THEIR ACADEMIC ENDEAVORS.
2 Check this box 4 ~-7 if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 Numberofvoting members ofthegoverning body (Part VI, linela) .. . 3 18

4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line lb) 4 18

5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2016 (Part V, line 2a) 5 0

6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 0

7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIll, column (C), line 12 7a 0 .

b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990·T, line 34. 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year

8 Contributions and grants (Part VIll, line 1 h) 3 849 145. 3 491 158.
9 Program service revenue (Part VIll, line 2g) 0. 0.

10 Investment income (Part VIll, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) 60 500. 74 599.
11 Other revenue (Part VIll, column (A),lines 5,6d, 8(,9c, 10c, andlle)
12 Total revenue · add lines 8 throu h 11 muste ual Part VIll, column A,line 12 3 909 645. 3 565 757.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1 -3) 1 489 944. 1 696 083.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0. 0.
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) . 440 756. 552 607.
16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A),line lie)

b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) 4 13,980.
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11 a-11 d, 11 f-24e) 1 886 809. 1 322 889.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 3 817 509. 3 571 579.
19 Revenue less ex enses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 92 136. -5 822.

Be innin of Current Year End of Year
20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 7 412 239. 8 017 126.

Ne
t A
 s

ets
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r

21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 375 580. 455 079.
22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 . 7 036 659. 7 562 047.

Part 11 Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declara f prepar r (o er than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

4 f-3
Sign ~ Signature of officer Date

Here A 5ufoil Lydaon E:x*_u*,ve ir or
7 Type or print namt and title

Print/Type preparer's name Pr r's atuie . Date, , Check ~ PTIN
if

Paid OHN T . O ' BRIEN 14711€ self-employed 01253588
Preparer Firm's name EFPR GROUP CPA LC Firm's EIN 47-4526160
Use Only Firm's address I 6390 MAIN STREET SUITE 200

WILLIAMSVILLE NY 14221 Phone no. 716 634-0700
Ma the IRS discuss this return with the re arer shown above? see instructions ,......,...... Dfl Yes F7 No
632001 11-11-16 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990(2016)



FIORELLO H. LAGUARDIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Form 990 2016 FOUNDATION INC. 11-3623769 Pa e 2

» Part 111 Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a res onse or note to an line in this Part 111 FYI

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
SEE SCHEDULE 0

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? E3yes 1-fl No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule 0.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? EEIYes 1-*]1 No
If"Yes," describe these changes on Schedule 0.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.

Section 501 (c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if an, for each ro ram service re orted.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 3,344,3 8 4-- including grants of $ 1,6 9 6,0 8 3 . ) (Revenue $

TO SUPPORT AND ADVANCE THE EDUCATION RESEARCH AND PUBLIC SERVICE
MISSION OF FIORELLO H. LAGUARDIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE BY FUNDING
SCHOLARSHIPS AND AWARDS AND PROVIDING ACADEMIC PROGRAMS FOR THE BENEFIT
OF ITS STUDENTS.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4C (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule 0.)
Ex enses $ includin rants of $ Revenue $

4e Total ro ram service ex enses 3 344 384.
Form 990 (2016)

632002 11-11-16



FIORELLO H. LAGUARDIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Form 990 2016 FOUNDATION INC. 11-3623769 Pa e 3

» Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?

If "Yes," complete Schedule A 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule 8, Schedule of Contributor~? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

public office? /f "Yes, " comp/ete Schedu/e C, Part / 3 X

4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect

during the tax year? /f "Yes, " comp/ete Schedu/e C Part // 4 X

5 Is the organization a section 501 (c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? /f " Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part 111 . 5 X

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f "Yes, " comp/ete Schedu/e D, ParY / 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f "Yes, " comp/ete Schedu/e D, Pad N 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art , historical treasures , or other similar assets? /f " Yes, " complete

Schedule D, Part ill 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for

amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent

endowments , or quasi ·endowments? /f " Yes , " complete Schedule D, Part V 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIll, IX, or X

as applicable.
a Didtheorganizationreportanamountforland , buildings , andequipmentin Part X , line 10?/f " Yes," complete Schedule D,

Part VI 1la X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? /f "Yes, " comp/ete Schedu/e D, Part V// 1lb X
c Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? /f "Yes, " comp/ete Schedu/e D, Part W// llc X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in

Part X, line 16? /f "Yes, " comp/ete Schedu/e D, Part /X . 1ld X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X , line 25? /f " Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X . 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization 's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? /f " Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X 1 lf X
12a Did the organization obtain separate , independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f " Yes," complete

Schedule D, Parts XI and XII 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?

If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No " to line 128, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi and Xll is optional . 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? /f "Yes," comp/ete Schedu/e E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more'? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts l and IV . 14b X

15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? /f "Yes, " comp/ete Schedu/e F, Pads // and /V 15 X

16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
orfor foreign individuals? /f "Yes, "complete Schedu/e F, Parts /// and /V 16 X

17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11 e? /f "Yes, " comp/ete Schedu/e G, Part / 17 X

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIll, lines
ic and Ba? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part 8 18 X

19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIll, line 9a? /f "Yes, "
com lete Schedule G Part 111 19 X

Form 990 (2016)

632003 11-11-16



FIORELLO H. LAGUARDIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Form 990 2016 FOUNDATION INC. 11-3623769 Pa e 4

- Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes No

20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f " Yes," complete Schedule H 2Oa X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 2Ob

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or

domestic government on Part IX , column (A), line 17 If 'Yes," complete Schedule 1, Parts l and 11 21 X

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on

Part IX, column (A), line 2? /f "Yes, " comp/ete Schedu/e 4 Parts /and /// 22X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3,4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current

and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f "Yes, " comp/ete

Schedule J 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the

last day of the year, that was issued after December 31 , 2002? /f " Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No '; go to line 258 24a X

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b

c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? 24c

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d

25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? /f " Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part 1 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and

that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization 's prior Forms 990 or 990- EZ? /f " Yes, " complete
Schedule L, Part I 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5,6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? /f "Yes, "

complete Schedule L, Part 11 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial

contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? /f "Yes, " comp/ete Schedu/e L, Part /// 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer , director , trustee , or key employee? /f " Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer , director, trustee , or key employee? /f " Yes, " comp/ete Schedu/e L, Part IV 28b X
c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,

director, trustee , or direct or indirect owner? /f " Yes, " comp/ete Schedu/e L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25 , 000 in non-cash contributions? /f " Yes," complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

contributions? /f " Yes, " complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?

If "Yes,» complete Schedule N, Part 1 31 X
32 Did the organization sell , exchange , dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f " Yes, " complete

Schedule N, Part 11 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301 . 7701 ·2 and 301 . 7701 -3? /f " Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part I 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f " Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part ll, Ill, or IV, and

34X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X

b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512 (b)(13)? /f " Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 35b

36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes/ complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 X

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? if "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 1lb and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are re uired to com lete Schedule O 38X

Form 990 (2016)

632004 11-11-16



FIORELLO H. LAGUARDIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Form 990 2016 FOUNDATION INC. 11-3623769 Pa e 5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V O
Yes No

la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable la 105

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line la. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . 1b 0
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

(gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 0
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . 2b

Note. If the sum of lines 1 a and 2a is greater than 250 , you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . 3a X

b If "Yes ," has it filed a Form 990 -T for this year? /f "No, " to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule 0 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: ~

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

Sa Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? Sa X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If "Yes," to line Sa or Sb, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5C

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts

were not tax deductible? 6b

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b

c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required

to file Form 8282? 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year 7d

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 7

h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098·C? 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b

10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 12, for public use of club facilities 1Ob

11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 1la
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against

amounts due or received from them.) 1lb
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041 ? 12a

b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans , 13b

c Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X

b If "Yes " has it filed a Form 720 to re ort these a ments? /f "No " rovide an ex lanation in Schedule 0 , 14b
Form 990 (2016)

632005 11-11-16



FIORELLO H. LAGUARDIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Form 990 2016 FOUNDATION INC. 11-3623769 Pa e 6

- Part VI Governance, Management, and DiSCIOSure For each " Yes " response to lines 2 through 76 below, and for a "No" response
to line 88, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a res onse ornote toan line in this Part VI ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-~~~~~~~-~~~~-~~~·········...... f-*-1
Section A. Governin Bod and Mana ement

Yes No

la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year la 1 8

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1 a, above, who are independent lb 18

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the governing body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or

persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

a The governing body? 8a X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b X

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

or anization 's mailin address? If "Yes ' rovide the names and addresses in Schedule 0 9 X
Section B. Policies his Section B re uests information about olicies not re uired b the Internal Revenue Code.

Yes No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 1Oa X

b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? .. 1Ob
1 la Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 1la X

b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? if "No, " go to line 13 12a X

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b X
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f " Yes," describe

in Schedule 0 how this was done . 12c X

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization ,.,...,,........... .... 15b X

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule 0 (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exem t status with res ect to such arran ements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed 4NY
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Ex-l Own website E-1 Another ' s website % Upon request E-1 Other (explain in Schedule 0)

19 Describe in Schedule 0 whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: 4
NANCY MARTINEZ-PALMA - 718-482-5541
31-10 THOMSON AVENUE E-413 LONG ISLAND CITY NY 11101

632006 11-11-16 Form 990 (2016)



FIORELLO H. LAGUARDIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Form 990 2016 FOUNDATION INC. 11-3623769 Pa e 7

- Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vll

Section A. Officers Directors Trustees Ke Em lo ees and Hi hest Com ensated Em lo ees
la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

• List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

• List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
• List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report·

able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
• List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of

reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
• List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,

more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.
|~-~ Check this box if neither the or anization nor an related or anization com ensated an current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Position Reportable EstimatedName and Title Average Reportable(cio not check more than one

hours per box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other

(list any ~ the organizations compensation
hours for 5 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related S S E (W-2/1099-MISC) organization

organizations E 1 55 and related
below 2 ~ - 8 S5 b organizations
line)

(1) DR. GAIL 0. MELLOW 2.00
PRESIDENT XX 0. 285 032. 29 856.
(2) MARK C. HEALY 2.00
CHAIRPERSON X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) SUZIE SCANLON, ESQ. 2.00
VICE CHAIRPERSON X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) JOEL GLASKY 2.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(5) PRISCILLA ALEXANDER 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.

(6) DR. PAUL ARCARIO 2.00
BOARD MEMBER 0. 180 189. 33 537.
(7) DR. MICHAEL BASTON 2.00
BOARD MEMBER 0. 167 310. 24 755.
(8) MICHELLE V. FRANCIS, ESQ. 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X

(9) RUSSELL HORWITZ 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.

(10) GAIL LANDIS 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X

(11) NICOLAS NICOLAOU 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X
(12) FRANK RAFFAELE 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X

(13) DR. HENRY SALTIEL 2.00
BOARD MEMBER 0. 186 302. 30 438.
(14) MARTY L. SCHMELKIN, ESQ. 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X

(15) JANE SCHULMAN 2.00
BOARD MEMBER 0. 176 095. 7 537.
(16) LISA SELZ 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0.
(17) MARILYN SKONY STAMM 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
632007 11-11-16 Form 990 (2016)



FIORELLO H. LAGUARDIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Form 990 2016 FOUNDATION INC. 11-3623769 Page 8

- Part VI | Section A. Officers Directors Trustees Ke Em lo ees and Hi hest Com ensated Em lo ees continued
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated(do not check more than onehours per box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other

(list any ~ the organizations compensation
hours for ~ - organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the

00 2

related :fe5 1-2/1 099·MISC) organization
organizations e E and related

below a 2-- organizations
line) 1 1 1 5/,S

(18) LARRY F. SOLOMON 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X O. 0. 0.

(19) SUSAN LYDDON 2.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 0. 154 186. 34 799.

1b Sub-total 0. 1 149 114. 160 922.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A 0.0.0.

d Total add lines 1band ~ 0 . 1 149 114. 160 922.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

com ensation from the or anization 0
Yes No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on

\\ne la'? If "Yes," complete Schedule J forsuch individual 3 X

4 For any individual listed on line 1 a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization

and related organizations greater than $150 ,000? /f " Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual ......... . 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1 a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services

rendered to the or anization? if "Yes " com lete Schedule J for such erson . 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

the or anization. Re ort com ensation for the calendar ear endin with or within the or anization's tax ear.
(A) (B) (C)

Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100 000 of com ensation from the or anization 0
Form 990 (2016)

632008 11-11-16



FIORELLO H. LAGUARDIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Form 990 2016 FOUNDATION INC. 11-3623769 Page 9
Part VIll Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a res onse or note to an line in this Part Vlll
(A) (B) (C) (Dj

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue excludedfrom tax underexempt function business sectionsrevenue revenue 512-514

~ ~ 1 a Federated campaigns la
b Membership dues lb

XE c Fundraising events lc
d Related organizations ... ..._.. 1d

ur E e Government grants (contributions) le
f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and

similar amounts not included above u 3 491 158.
Bo 9 Noncash contributions included in lines la-lf: $ 6,113.

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
 

Pr
og

ra
m

 S
er

vic
e 

Co h Total. Add lines 1 a-1 f 3 491 158.
usiness Code

2a
b

Re
ve
nu
e

All other program service revenue

Total. Add lines 2a-2f
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts) 24 100. 24 100.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds I
5 Royalties I

i Real ii Personal
6 a Gross rents

b Less: rental expenses
c Rental income or (loss)
d Net rental income or (loss)

7 a Gross amount from sales of i Securities ii Other
assets other than inventory 157 108.

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 106 609.

c Gain or (loss) 50 499.
d Net gain or (loss) 50 499. 50 499.

8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
including $ of
contributions reported on line 1 c). See
Part IV, line 18 a

b Less: direct expenses..... b
c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events I

9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 a

b Less: direct expenses b
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities I

10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances a

b Less: cost of goods sold b
c Net income or loss from sales of invento

Miscellaneous Revenue usiness Code
11 a

b
C

d All other revenue
e Total. Add lines 11 a-11d

12 Total revenue. See instructions. / 3 565 757. 0. 0. 74 599.
632009 11-11-16 Form 990 (2016)



FIORELLO H. LAGUARDIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Form 990 2016 FOUNDATION INC. 11-3623769 Pa e 10
Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501 c 3 and 501 c 4 or anizations must com lete all columns. All other or anizations must com lete column A .

Check if Schedule O contains a res onse ornote toan line in this Part IX .

Do not inc/ude amounts reported on lines Gb, CA) CS) (C) (D)
Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising

7b, 8b, 9b, and 1Ob of Part VIll. ex enses eneral ex enses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic

individuals. See Part IV, line 22 _ 1 696 083. 1 696 083.
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign

organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

7 Other salaries and wages 513 337. 513 337.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits

10 Payroll taxes 39 270. 39 270.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

a Management
b Legal
c Accounting
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees ... ..
g Other. (lfline 119 amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

column (A) amount, list line 110 expenses on Sch 0.) 31 375. 22 700. 8 675.
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses 19 359. 19 359.
14 Information technology 2 169. 2 169.
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy
17 Travel 153 077. 153 077.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 62 924. 62 924.
20 Interest
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
23 Insurance 9 013. 9 013.
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered

above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)

a PROGRAM EXPENSES 370 372. 370 372.
b GRANT EXPENSES 367 345. 367 345.
c SUPPLIES 119 276. 119 276.
d GRANT RESEARCH & DEVELO 114 537. 114 537.
e All other expenses 73 442. 59 462. 13 980.

25 Total functional ex enses. Add lines 1 throu h 24e 3 571 579. 3 344 384. 213 215. 13 980.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here ~ if followin SOP 98-2 ASC 958-720

632010 11-11-16 Form 990 (2016)



FIORELLO H. LAGUARDIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Form 990 2016 FOUNDATION INC. 11-3623769 Pa e 11

- Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a res onse or note to an line in this Part X /3

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year

1 Cash - non-interest-bearing 1 173 743.

2 Savings and temporary cash investments 1 305 737. 2 554 966.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3

4 Accounts receivable, net 417 932. 4 1 038 990.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part 11 of Schedule L 5

6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(4(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing

employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary

N
et

 A
ss

et
s 

or
 F

un
d 

Ba
la

nc
es
 

Li
ab
 

tie
s  

As
se

ts employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part 11 of Sch L 6
7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7

8 Inventories for sale or use 8

9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 153 008. 9 44 457.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other

basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation 1Ob 10c

11 Investments - publicly traded securities 5 535 562. 11 6 204 970.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12

13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13

14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 15

16 Total assets. Add lines 1 throu h 15 must e ual line 34 7 412 239. 16 8 017 126.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 140 206. 17 169 374.
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 235 374. 19 285 705.
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,

key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
Complete Part 11 of Schedule L 22

23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D 25

26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17throu h 25 .......... 375 580. 26 455 079.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here ~ ~ and
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

27 Unrestricted net assets 3 321 273. 27 4 425 831.
28 Temporarily restricted net assets 3 624 258. 28 2 705 988.
29 Permanently restricted net assets 91 128. 29 430 228.

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here 4 [I]
and complete lines 30 through 34.

30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Total net assets or fund balances 7 036 659. 33 7 562 047.
Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 7 412 239. 34 8 017 126.

Form 990 (2016)
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- Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a res onse or note to an line in this Part Xi E-1

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIll, column (A), line 12) 1 3565757.

2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 3 571 579 .

3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 -5 822.

4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4 7 036 659.

5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 531 210.

6 Donated services and use of facilities 6

7 Investment expenses 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8

9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0) 9 0.

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,

column B . ___ 10 7 562 047.
Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a res onse or note to an line in this Part XII 51
Yes NO

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: E-1 Cash ~1 Accrual E-1 Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule 0.

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
E-1 Separate basis Fl Consolidated basis E-1 Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,

consolidated basis, or both:
Fxl Separate basis E-1 Consolidated basis E-1 Both consolidated and separate basis

c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule 0.

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-133? 3a X

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits ex lain wh in Schedule 0 and describe an ste s taken to under o such audits 3b

F6rm 990 (2016)
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SCHEDULE A OMB No. 1545-0047

Public Charity Status and Public Support
- (Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 2016
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service ~ Information about Schedule A ( Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization FIORELLO H. LAGUARDIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE Employer identification number

FOUNDATION INC. 11-3623769
Part I Reason for Public Charity StatUS (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 E-1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 E-1A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990·EZ).)

3 |~| A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
4 El A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:
5 1-fl An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part 11.)
6 ~| A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 E-1 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 11.)
8 |~| A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 11.)
9 E-1 An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land·grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:
10 |T] An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30,1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 111.)

11 E-1 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 E-1 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or

more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in

lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
a E-1 Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b ~ Type ll. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c ~ Type 111 functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d ~ Typelll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e Fl Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type 1, Type 11, Type 111

functionally integrated, or Type 111 non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations 1~-=-1
Provide the followin information about the su orted or anization s

(i) Name of supported (ii) El N (iii) Type of organization in our overnin document?
iv s e organiza lon is e (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other

organization (described on lines 1 -10
above see instructions Yes No support (see instructions) support (see instructions)

Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 632021 09-21-16 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016



FIORELLO H. LAGUARDIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Schedule A Form 990 or 990-EZ 2016 FOUNDATION INC. 11-3623769 Pae2

- Part 11 Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5,7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 111. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 111.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendaryear(or fiscal year beginning in) I a 2012 b 2013 c 2014 d 2015 e 2016 Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") 2 163 468. 2 457 926. 5 488 780. 3 849 145. 3 491 158. 17 450 477.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 2 163 468. 2 457 926. 5 488 780. 3 849 145. 3 491 158. 17 450 477.

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f) 3 285 098.

6 Public su Ort. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 14 165 379
Section B. Total Support
Calendaryear(or fiscal year beginning in) 4 a 2012 b 2013 c 2014 d 2015 e 2016 f Total

7 Amounts from line 4 2 163 468. 2 457 926. 5 488 780. 3 849 145. 3 491 158. 17 450 477.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources 35 513. 25 781. 33 312. 36 630. 24 100. 155 336.

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 17 605 813.

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3)

or anization check this box and sto here 0
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2016 Cline 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (0) 14 8 0 . 46 %
15 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part ll, line 14 15 74.43 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ,90
b 331/3% support test - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ,0
17a 10°/0 -facts-and-circumstances test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,

and if the organization meets the "facts·and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts·and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ,0

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13,16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . .. I j

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13,16a, 1610,17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ......... I [3
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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- Part 111 Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 11. If the organization fails to

ualif under the tests listed below lease com lete Part 11.
Section A. Public Support
Calendaryear(or fiscal year beginning in) I a 2012 b 2013 c 2014 d 2015 e 2016 f Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax·exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5
7a Amounts included on litnes 1,2, and

3 received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received

from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

c Add lines 7a and 7b
8 Public su ort. Sultractline 7cfromline 6.

Section B. Total Support
Calendaryear(or fiscal year beginning in) 4 a 2012 b 2013 c 2014 d 2015 e 2016 Total

9 Amounts from line 6 .
10a Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10a and 1 Ob
11 Net income from unrelated business

activities not included in line 1 Ob,
whether or not the business is
regularly carried on

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.)

13 Total SUppO#.(Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and sto

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2016 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16 Public su ort ercenta e from 2015 Schedule A Part 111 line 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2016 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part 111, line 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ,E
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . '0
2L-Erivateloundat,on. iftheorganiZation did not check-a box-on_!ine 14 19a or 19Lcheck-this box-and seelnstructions .
632023 09-21-16 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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- Part IV Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part 1, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 12b of Part 1, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part 1, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If ou checked 12d of Part 1, com lete Sections A and D, and com lete Part V.

Section A. All Su ortin Or anizations
Yes No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing

documents? /f "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by

class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.
2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status

under section 509(a)(1 ) or (2)? /f " Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization havea supported organization described in section 501 (c)(4), (5), or (6)? /f " Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501 (c)(4), (5), or (6) and

satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f " Yes, " describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes'? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? /f
"Yes/ and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part 1, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign

supported organization? /f " Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501 (c)(3) and 509(a)(1 ) or (2)? /f " Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

4c
Sa Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes, "

answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN

numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). Sa

b Type I or Type 11 only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b

c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5c
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to

anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization 's supported organizations? /f " Yes, " provide detail in
Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? /f "Yes, " comp/ete Part / of Schedu/e L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)( 1 ) or (2))? /f " Yes, ' provide detail in Part VI. 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? /f " Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9b

c Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from , assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f " Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9C

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type 11 supporting organizations, and all Type 111 non·functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? /f " Yes, " answer 1Ob below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the or anization had excess business holdin s. 1Ob
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Part IV Su ortin Or anizations continued

Yes No
11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)

below, the governing body of a supported organization? 1la

b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 1lb

c A 35% controlled entit ofa erson described in a or b above?/f " Yes " toa, b, orc, rovide detail in Part VI. llc
Section B. T eISu ortin Or anizations

Yes No
1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to

regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year'? If "No," describe in Part VI howthe supported organization(s)effectively operated, supervised, or

controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization (s) that operated , supervised , or controlled the supporting organization? /f " Yes, " explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

su ervised, or controlled the su ortin or anization. 2
Section C. T e 11 Su ortin Or anizations

Yes No
1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors

or trustees of each of the organization 's supported organization (s)? /f "No, " describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the su or-ted or anization s . 1

Section D. All T e 111 Su ortin Or anizations
Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the

organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1
2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported

organization (s) or ( ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f "No, " explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? /f " Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization 's

SU orted or anizations la ed in this re ard. 3
Section E. T e 111 Functionall Inte rated Su ortin Or anizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yea(see instructions).
~ The organization satisfied the Activities Test . Complete line 2 below.
~--~ The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations . Complete line 3 below.
El The organization supported a governmental entity . Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) be/ow. Yes No
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f "Yes," then in Part W identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization 's supported organization (s) would have been engaged in? /f " Yes, " explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization 's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations . Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its su or-ted or anizations? /f " Yes " describe in Part VI the role la ed b the or anization in this re ard. 3b
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Part V T e 111 Non-Functionall Inte rated 509 a 3 Su ortin Or anizations

1 E-1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20,1970 (explain in Part VI.) See instructions. All
other T e 111 non-functionall inte rated su ortin or anizations must com lete Sections A throu h E.

(B) Current Year
Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (optional)

1 Net short-term ca ital ain 1
2 Recoveries of rior- ear distributions 2
3 Other ross income see instructions 3
4 Add lines 1 throu h3 4
5 De reciation and de letion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of ro ert held for roduction of income see instructions 6

7 Other ex enses see instructions 7
8 Adusted Net Income subtract lines 5,6, and 7 from line 4 8

(B) Current Year
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax ear or assets held for art of ear :

a Avera e monthl value of securities la

b Avera e monthl cash balances lb
c Fair market value of other non-exem t-use assets lc
d Total add lines la, lb, and lc ld
e Discount claimed for blockage or other

factors ex lain in detail in Part VI :
2 Ac uisition indebtedness a licable to non-exem t-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line ld 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1 -1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions 4
5 Net value of non-exem t-use assets subtract line 4 from line 3 5
6 Multi I line 5 b .035 6
7 Recoveries of rior- ear distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount add line 7 to line 6 8

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Ad-usted net income for rior ear from Section A, line 8, Column A 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1 2
3 Minimum asset amount for rior ear from Section B, line 8, Column A 3
4 Enter reater of line 2 or line 3 4
5 Income tax im osed in nor ear 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emer enc tem ora reduction see instructions 6
7 E-1 Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type 111 supporting organization (see

instructions .
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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- Part V T e 111 Non-Functionall Inte rated 509 a 3 Su ortin Or anizations continued
Section D - Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts aid to su orted or anizations to accom lish exem t ur oses
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

or anizations, in excess of income from activit
3 Administrative ex enses aid to accom lish exem t ur oses of su orted or anizations

4 Amounts aid to ac uire exem t-use assets

5 Qualified set-aside amounts rior IRS a roval re uired
6 Other distributions describe in Part VI . See instructions
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 throu h 6
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

rovide details in Part VI . See instructions
9 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided b Line 9 amount
(ii) (ill)

Underdistributions DistributableExcess Distributions
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Pre-2016 Amount for 2016

1 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2016 (reason-

able cause re uired- ex lain in Part VI . See instructions
3 Excess distributions car over, if an , to 2016:

From 2013
From 2014
From 2015
Total of lines 3a throu h e
A lied to underdistributions of rior ears

h A lied to 2016 distributable amount
, Car over from 2011 not a lied see instructions

Remainder. Subtract lines 3 , 3h, and 3i from 3f.
4 Distributions for 2016 from Section D,

line 7: $
a A lied to underdistributions of rior ears
b A lied to 2016 distributable amount
c Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2016, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, ex lain in Part VI. See instructions

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2016. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2017. Add lines 3j
and 4c

8 Breakdown of line 7:
a
b Excess from 2013
c Excess from 2014
d Excess from 2015
e Excess from 2016

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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- Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part 11, line 10; Part 11, line 17a or 17b; Part 111, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, Sa, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11 a, 11 b, and 11 c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines lc, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line le; Part V,
Section D, lines 5,6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2,5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
See instructions.
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OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

- (Form 990) ~ Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 2016
Part IV, line 6, 7,8, 9, 10, 1la, 1 lb, llc, 1 ld, 1 le, 1 lf, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury I Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Information about Schedule D Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs. ov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization FIORELLO H. LAGUARDIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE Employer identification number
FOUNDATION INC. 11-3623769

Part I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
4 Aggregate value at end of year
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? . ~ Yes E~J No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
im ermissible rivate benefit? . ~-7 Yes EE] No

Part 11 Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

E-1 Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) E-1 Preservation of a historically important land area
E-1 Protection of natural habitat E-1 Preservation of a certified historic structure
E-1 Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year. THeldatthe EndoftheTaxYear

a Total number of conservation easements
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 12b I
c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a)
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure E--

listed in the National Register ... |2d|
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year I
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located ~
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ~ Yes [IJ No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

,$
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(h)(4)(8)(ii)? ~ Yes ~ No
9 In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

Part 111 Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

la If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of all,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIII,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:
(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 1 ,$
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X ,$

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 1 ,$

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
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- Part 111 Or anizations Maintainin Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Asset continued
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

(check all that apply):
E-1 Public exhibition d El Loan or exchange programs

0
 

0
 
I

Fl Scholarly research e ~ Other-

F~7 Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIII.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as art of the or anization's collection? m Yes [33 No
Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or

reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X? ~ Yes EL] No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:

1 1 Amount

c Beginning balance 1 1c I
d Additions during the year 1 1d I
e Distributions during the year I le I
f Ending balance 1 1f I

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? . ~ Yes CU3 No
b If "Yes " ex lain the arran ement in Part XIII. Check here if the ex lanation has been rovided on Part XIII 0

Part V Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
a Current ear b Prior ear c Two ears back d Three ears back e Four ears back

la Beginning of year balance 1 289 864. 1 275 636. 1 194 270. 1 006 932. 921 276.

b Contributions 348 451. 48 000. 106 485. 31 804.

c Net investment earnings, gains, and losses 175 099. -28 022. -20 869. 157 321. 85 656.

d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities

and programs 64 750. 5 750. 4 250. 1 787.

f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance 1 748 664. 1 289 864. 1 275 636. 1 194 270. 1 006 932.

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1 g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment I 70.85 %
b Permanent endowment ~ 24.60 %
c Temporarily restricted endowment ~ 4.55 %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: 1-Yes-iiz
(i) unrelated organizations 13a(i) 1 1 X
(ii) related organizations luil-TX-

b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 13b 1 1
4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the or anization's endowment funds.
Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation

la Land
b Buildings
c Leasehold improvements
d Equipment
e Other

Total . Add lines 1 a throu h 1 e . Column d must e ual Form 990 Part X column B line 10c. 0 .
Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
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- Part VII Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or Category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

A
B
C
D

G
H

Total. Col. b must e ual Form 990 Part X col. B line 12.
Part VIll Investments - Program Related.

Com lete if the or anization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

Total. Col. b muste ual Form 990 Part X col. B line 13.
Part IX Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 1 ld. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

Total. Column b must e ual Form 990 Part X col. B line 15.
Part X Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11eorl lf. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
(a) Description of liability (b) Book value

1 Federal income taxes
2
3 -
4
5
6
7
8
9

Total. Column b must e ual Form 990, Part X, col. B line 25.
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

or anization's liabilit for uncertain tax ositions under FIN 48 ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been rovided in Part XiII FYl
Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
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FIORELLO H. LAGUARDIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Schedule D Form 990 2016 FOUNDATION INC. 11-3623769 pae4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 5 189 570.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIll, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a 531 210.
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b 1 092 603.
c Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 1 623 813 .
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 565 757.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 4b

c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0.
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. hismuste ua/ Form 990 Part/ #ne 12. .. 5 3 565 757.

Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements i 4 664 182.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a 1 092 603.

(
D
=
0
0 Prior year adjustments 2b

Other losses 2c

Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 2d
Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 1 092 603.

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 571 579.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 4b

c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0.
5 Total ex enses . Add lines 3 and 4c . his must e ual Form 990 Part I line 18. 3 571 579 .
Part XIII Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part 11, lines 3,5, and 9; Part 111, lines la and 4; Part IV, lines 1 b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART V LINE 4:

FOR SCHOLARSHIPS AND TO BUILD THE FOUNDATION CORPUS.

PART X LINE 2:

THE FOUNDATION IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAXES UNDER SECTION 501 C) 3

OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE THE CODE THEREFORE NO PROVISION FOR

INCOME TAXES IS REFLECTED IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. THE FOUNDATION HAS

BEEN CLASSIFIED AS A PUBLICLY SUPPORTED ORGANIZATION THAT IS NOT A PRIVATE

FOUNDATION UNDER SECTION 509 A OF THE CODE. THE FOUNDATION PRESENTLY

DISCLOSES OR RECOGNIZES INCOME TAX POSITIONS BASED ON MANAGEMENT'S

ESTIMATE OF WHETHER IT IS REASONABLY POSSIBLE OR PROBABLE THAT A LIABILITY

HAS BEEN INCURRED FOR UNRECOGNIZED INCOME TAXES. MANAGEMENT HAS CONCLUDED
632054 08-29-16 Schedule D (Form 990) 2016



FIORELLO H. LAGUARDIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Schedule D Form 990 2016 FOUNDATION INC. 11-3623769 Paes

- Part Xlll Su lemental Information continued

THAT THE FOUNDATION HAS TAKEN NO UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS THAT RE UIRE

ADJUSTMENT IN ITS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. U.S. FORMS 990 FILED BY THE

FOUNDATION ARE SUBJECT TO EXAMINATION BY TAXING AUTHORITIES.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
632055 08-29-16
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SCHEDULEJ Compensation Information OMB No. 1545-0047

- (Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees 2016

~ Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.
Department of the Treasury IAttach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Information about Schedule J Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs. ov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization FIORELLO H. LAGUARDIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE Employer identification number

FOUNDATION INC. 11-3623769
Part I Questions Regarding Compensation

Yes No

la Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,

Part VII, Section A, line 1 a. Complete Part 111 to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

El First-class or charter travel F7 Housing allowance or residence for personal use

F7 Travel for companions E-1 Payments for business use of personal residence
E-1 Tax indemnification and gross-up payments F-3 Health or social club dues or initiation fees

E-1 Discretionary spending account E-1 Personal services (such as, maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1 a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or

reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part 111 to explain lb

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line 1 a? 2

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's

CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part 111.
~ Compensation committee E-1 Written employment contract
F--1 Indepandent compensation consultant E-1 Compensation survey or study
E-1 Form 990 of other organizations ~ Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1 a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b X
c Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c X

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part 111.

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1 a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization? Sa X
b Any related organization? Sb X

If "Yes" on line Sa or 5b, describe in Part 111.
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1 a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization? 6a X
b Any related organization? 6b X

If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part 111.
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line la, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments

not described on lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part 111 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the

initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.49584(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part 111 8 X
9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in

Re ulations section 53.4958-6 c? 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2016

632111 09-09-16
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SCHEDULE 0 Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2016Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury ~ Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Information about Schedule 0 Form 990 or 990-EZ and its instructions is at www.irs. ov/form990. Ins ection

Name of the organization FIORELLO H. LAGUARDIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE Employer identification number

FOUNDATION INC. 11-3623769

FORM 990 PART III LINE 1 DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

THE FOUNDATION WAS INCORPORATED IN 2003 AS A 501 C 3 PRIVATE

NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION. ITS MISSION IS TO RAISE MANAGE INVEST

AND DISTRIBUTE FUNDS FOR THE COLLEGE IN SUPPORT OF ITS IMMEDIATE AND

LONG-TERM STUDENT ACADEMIC AND FACILITY NEEDS GOALS AND PRIORITIES.

FORM 990 PART VI SECTION B LINE 11B:

THE FINANCE CONTROLLER REVIEWS THE FORM 990 DRAFT THEN REVIEWS IT TOGETHER

WITH THE COLLEGE'S VP OF ADMINISTRATION AND FINANCE. THE 990 FORM IS

REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE ORGANIZATION'S TREASURER AND SUBMITTED TO THE

BOARD.

FORM 990 PART VI SECTION B LINE 12C:

THE FOUNDATION OPERATES UNDER THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY OF ITS

RELATED ORGANIZATION FIORELLO H. LAGUARDIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE. EACH

OFFICER DIRECTOR TRUSTEE AND KEY EMPLOYEE OF THE FOUNDATION IS RE UIRED

TO ANNUALLY DISCLOSE ANY CONFLICTS OF INTEREST THAT ARISE BY VIRTUE OF

THEIR EMPLOYMENT BOARD SERVICE OR POSITION WITH THE COLLEGE. POTENTIAL

CONFLICTS ARE INVESTIGATED IMMEDIATELY.

FORM 990 PART VI SECTION B LINE 15:

DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS ARE NOT COMPENSATED BY THE LAGUARDIA FOUNDATION.

THEY ARE COMPENSATED BY THE COLLEGE IN CONFORMITY WITH THE CITY UNIVERSITY

OF NEW YORK GUIDELINES.

FORM 990 PART VI SECTION C LINE 19:
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016)
632211 08-25-16



Schedule O Form 990 or 990-EZ 2016 Pa e 2

- Name of the organization FIORELLO H. LAGUARDIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE Employer identification number
FOUNDATION INC. 11-3623769

THE FOUNDATION'S POLICIES BY-LAWS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AVAILABLE

FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION AT THE FOUNDATION'S OFFICES.

FORM 990 PART XII LINE 2C:
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DEFPRGROUP (_.PAc ~tot

6390 Main Streel. Suite 200
Williamsville. NY 14221

P 716.634.0700
TF 800.546.7556
F 716.634.0764

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT w EFPRgroup.com

The Board of Directors
Fiorello H. LaGuardia Community

College Foundation, Inc..

Regort on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Fiorello H. LaGuardia Community
College Foundation, Inc. (the Foundation) (a not-for-profit corporation), which comprise the
statement of financial position as of June 30, 2017, and the related statements of activities and cash
flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to financial statements.

Management's Resnonsibilitforthefinancial.Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor:s judgment.
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the Foundation's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Foundation's internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Fiorello H. LaGuardia Community College Foundation, Inc. as of June 30,
2017, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matter

Prior Period Financial Statements

The financial statements of Fiorello H. LaGuardia Community College Foundation, Inc. as of June
30, 2016, were audited by other auditors whose report dated September 6, 2016, expressed an
unmodified opinion on those statements. As discussed in note 8 to the financial statements a
transfer of net assets from unrestricted to temporarily restricted of $1,597,071 and a release of
$649,078 from temporarily restricted for related program expenses (net amount of $947,993) were
made during the year ended June 30,2016 in error. The June 30,2016 net assets have been restated
to correct this error. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

EFPR Gksup, C.PAs, Pile
Williamsville, New York
September 28,2017
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FIORELLO H. LAGUARDIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
Statements of Financial Position

June 30,2017 and 2016

Assets 2017 2016
Current assets:

Cash and equivalents (note 3) $ 728,709 1,305,737
Contributions receivable 1,038,990 417,932
Prepaid expenses 44,457 153,008

Total current assets 1,812,156 1,876,677

Noncurrent assets - investments in CUNY
investment pool (note 4) 6,204,970 5,535,562

Total assets $ 8,017,126 7,412,239

Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 169,374 140,206
Deferred revenue 285,705 235,374

Total liabilities 455,079 375,580

Net assets:
Unrestricted 4,425,831 4,269,266
Temporarily restricted (note 6) 2,705,988 2,676:265
Permanently restricted (note 7) 430,228 91,128

Total net assets 7,562,047 7,036,659

Total liabilities and net assets $ 8,017,126 7,412,239

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

3
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FIORELLO H. LAGUARDIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
Statements ofCash Flows

Years ended June 30: 2017 and 2016

2017 2016
Cash flows from operating activities:

Increase (decrease) in net assets $ 525,388 (22,267)
Adjustments to reconcile increase (decrease) in net assets

to net cash used in operating activities:
Realized gain on investments (50,499) (23,870)
Unrealized (gain) loss on investments (531,210) 114,403
Changes in:

Contributions receivable (621,058) (157,388)
Prepaid expenses 108,551 (19,287)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 29,168 (14,796)
Deferred revenue 50,331 (711,323)

Net cash used in operating activities (489,329) (834,528)

Cash flows from investing activities - net (purchases)
sales of investments (87,699) 186,523

Net decrease in cash and equivalents (577,028) (648,005)

Cash and equivalents at beginning of year 1,305,737 1,953,742

Cash and equivalents at end ofyear $ 728,709 1,305,737

Supplemental schedule of cash flow information:
Donated space and services revenue $ 1,092,603 759,860
Donated space and services expenses:

Rent $ 1 1 8,240 112,328
Services 974,363 647,532

$ 1,092,603 759,860

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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FlORELLO H. LAGUARDIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30,2017 and 2016

(1) Nature of Organization

The Fiorello H. LaGuardia Community College Foundation, Inc. (the Foundation) is a not-for-
profit organization that funds scholarships and various programs and events for students of
Fiorello H. LaGuardia Community College in Long Island City, New York. The funding is
made up of charitable donations from individuals, various organizations and employees of
the college.

(2)_S-gmmary of Significant Accounting Policies

(a) Basis of Accounting
The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with

accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

(b) Basis of Presentation
The Foundation is required to report information regarding its financial position and

activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily
restricted net assets and permanently restricted net assets. Net assets of the Foundation
and changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

Unrestricted net assets - The part of net assets that is neither permanently nor
temporarily restricted by externally imposed stipulations.

Temporarily restricted net assets - Net assets resulting from contributions and other
inflows of assets whose use by the Foundation is limited by externally imposed
stipulations that either expire by passage of time or can be fulfi lied and removed by
actions of the Foundation pursuant to those stipulations. When such stipulations end or
are fulfilled, such temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets and reported in the statements of activities.

Permanently restricted net assets - Net assets resulting from contributions and other
int'low of assets whose use by the Foundation is limited by externally imposed
stipulations that neither expire by passage of time nor can be fulfilled or otherwise
removed by actions of the Foundation's Board of Trustees.

(c) Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual
results could differ from those estimates.

(d) Cash and Equivalents
For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Foundation considers all highly liquid debt

instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

7



FlORELLO H. LAGUARDIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

fIL Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued

(e) Contributions Receivable
Contributions receivable are charged to bad debt expense when they are determined to be

uncollectible based upon a periodic review ofthe accounts by management. Accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the allowance
method be used to recognize bad debts; however, the effect of using the direct write-off
method is not materially different from the results that would have been obtained under
the allowances method.

(f) Endowment
The Foundation's endowment was established by donations made directly to the Foundation.

As required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,
net assets associated with endowment funds are classified and reported based on the
existence or absence of explicit donor-imposed restrictions. See note 7 for endowment
detail.

New York Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (NYPM IFA) was enacted on
September 17, 2010 and removes the prohibition on appropriations below the historic
dollar value of endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary.

In accordance with NYPMIFA, the Foundation considers the following factors in making a
determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds:

1. The duration and preservation ofthe various funds.
2. The purposes ofthe donor-restricted endowment funds.
3. General economic conditions.
4. The possible effect of inflation and deliation.
5. The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments.
6. Other resources of the Foundation.
7. The investment policies ofthe Foundation.

(g) Investments
The Foundation has investments held by CUNY in an investment pool which is under the

control of the Committee on Fiscal Affairs of the Board of Trustees of CUNY (the
Committee) totaling $6,204,970 and $5,535,562 at June 30,2017 and 2016, respectively.
Several investment advisory firms are engaged to assist the Committee in its investment
pool portfolio management, which is comprised of cash and cash equivalents, corporate
bonds, equities, mutual funds, U.S. agency mortgage-backed securities, U.S. government
bonds and foreign bonds. Realized and unrealized gains and losses are included in the
statements of activ ities.

(h) Revenues
Contributions, including unconditional promises to give, are recognized as revenue in the

period in which the gift is made. Promises to give are recorded at their estimated net
realizable value discontinued to present value.

8



FIORELLO H. LAGUARDIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

(2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, CQ-nti-n-ued

(h) Revenues. Continued
All grants and contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless

specifically restricted by the donor or subject to other legal restrictions. Amounts
received that are designated for future periods or restricted by the donor for specific
purposes are reported as temporarily restricted or permanently restricted support that
increases those net asset classes. However, if a restriction is fulfilled in the same time
period in which the contribution is received, the Foundation reports the support as
unrestricted.

Revenue collected prior to year-end, relating to future events of the subsequent year, are
recorded as deferred revenue.

(i) Functional Expenses
The costs of providing the programs and services have been summarized on a functional

basis within the statements of activities.

0) Subsequent Events
The Foundation has evaluated subsequent events through the date of the report which is the

date the financial statements were available to be issued.

(k) Income Taxes
The Foundation is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal

Revenue Code (the Code), therefore, no provision for income taxes is reflected in the
financial statements. The Foundation has been classified as a publicly supported
organization that is not a private foundation under Section 509(a) of the Code. The
Foundation presently discloses or recognizes income tax positions based on
management's estimate of whether it is reasonably possible or probable that a liability
has been incurred for unrecognized income taxes. Management has concluded that the
Foundation has taken no uncertain tax positions that require adjustment in its financial
statements. U.S. Forms 990 filed by the Foundation are subject to examination by taxing
authorities.

(1) Reclassifications
Reclassifications have been made to certain 2016 balances in order to conform them to the

2017 presentation.

(3) Cash and Equivalents and Investments

(a) Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits
Custodial credit risk of deposits is the risk that the Foundation's deposits may not be

returned in the event of a bank failure. At June 30,2017, $7,741 of the Foundation:s
bank balance of $814,179 was exposed to custodial credit risk as it was uninsured and
uncollateralized.

The Foundation does not have a deposit policy.

9
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FIORELLO H. LAGUARDIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

Q) -Cash and Equivalents and Investmenis Continued

*)-Custodial Credit Risk - Investments
Custodial credit risk as it relates to investments is the risk that in the event of failure of the

counterparty of a transaction, the Foundation will not be able to recover the value of its
investment portfolio that is in the possession of that failed counterparty. At June 30,
2017, the Foundation's entire investment portfolio balance of $6,204,970 was exposed to
custodial credit risk, as it was uninsured and uncollateralized.

(4)_Investments in CUNY Investment Pool and Related Investment_Income

The Foundation's investments in the investment pool comprise assets which are pooled and
invested by and under the control of the Committee on Fiscal Affairs of the Board of
Trustees of CUNY. Pooled investments include equity and fixed income securities.
investments as of June 30, 2017 and 2016, are comprised ofthe following:

2017 2016

Investments in CUNY investment pool $ 6.204.970 5.535.562

The following table summarizes the activity for financial instruments in 2017 and 2016:

Balance at July 1, 2015 $ 5,812,618
Withdrawals (220,389)
Interest and dividends 33,866
Realized gain 23,870
Unrealized loss (114.403)

Balance at July 1,2016 5,535,562
Contribution 65,027
Interest and dividends 22:672
Realized gain 50,499
Unrealized gain 531.210

Balance at June 30,2017 $ 6.204.970

A summary of investment gain (loss) for the years ended June 30,2017 and 2016 is as follows:

2017 2016

Interest and dividends $ 24,100 36,630
Realized gains 50,499 23,870
Unrealized gain (loss) 531,210 (114.403)

Total investment gain (loss) $ 505809 153203)

10
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FIORELLO H. LAGUARDIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

(5) Donated Space and Services

The Foundation recognizes donations of services if the services received: (a) create or enhance
nonfinancial assets or (b) require specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing
those skills, and would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation. The
Foundation operates on the campus of the College and, as such, utilizes space and certain
services made available to it. Donated space and services and promises to give services that
do not meet the above criteria are not recognized. The estimated cost savings of $1,092,603
and $759,860 for the years ended June 30,2017 and 2016, respectively, have been recorded
as donated space and services and are recognized as both revenues and expenses in the
accompanying statements of activities.

(6) Restrictions on Net Assets

During the years ended June 30,2017 and 2016, temporarily restricted net assets were released
from restrictions by incurring expenses for the following donor restricted purposes:

2017 2016

Scholarships and awards $ 607,939 1,228,813
Programmatic support 1,311.317 1,49 1,432

Total $ 1,919.256 2.720.245

Temporarily restricted net assets at June 30, 2017 and 2016, are available for the following
purposes:

2017 2016

Community and departmental programs $ 1,632,193 1,538:266
Scholarships 1.073.795 1,137,999

Total $ 2705988 2.676.265

(7) Endowment Funds

(a) Funds with Deficiencies
From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted

endowment funds may fall below the level required by Foundation Board policy and the
donor.In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, deficiencies of this
nature are reported in unrestricted net assets. There were no funds with deficiencies at
June 30,2017 and 2016.
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FIORELLO H. LAGUARDIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

(7) Endowment Funds, Continued

fb)Return Objectives and Risk Parameters
The Foundation has an investment policy specific to its endowment funds, which is

monitored by the Finance Committee of its Board of Directors. The investment policy
describes the objectives for the funds and sets ranges for asset allocation. The objective
of the endowment funds is to earn the highest possible total return consistent with a level
of risk suitable for these assets. At a minimum, long-term rates of return should be equal
to an amount sufficient to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment funds assets,
to provide necessary capital to fund the spending policy and to cover the costs of
managing the endowment fund investments. In light of this return requirement, the
portfolio is constructed using a total return approach with a significant portion of the
funds invested to seek growth of principal over time. The assets are invested for the
long-term and a higher short-term volatility in these assets is to be expected and
accepted.

(c) Strategies Employed for Achieving Obiectives
To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, the Foundation relies on a total return

strategy in which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation
(realized and unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends). The Foundation
targets a diversified asset allocation that places a greater emphasis on equity-based
investments to achieve its long-term return objectives within prudent risk constraints.

dLSnending-Policland.!lowtheinvestmenLQbjectives-Relate-to_Snending-Polic
The Finance Director shall recommend to the Finance Committee the level of spending for

the Foundation's endowment funds and similar restricted funds on an annual basis as
part ofthe overall budget preparation. The Finance Committee will review the spending
rate annually and recommend changes in the spending as market gains and losses dictate,
consistent with the guiding principle of investment diversification. The Board of
Directors will review and approve the spending limit each year as part of the budget
process.

The following represents the endowment net asset composition by type of fund as of June
30,2017:

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Donor-restricted
endowment funds $ - 79,554 430,228 509,782

Board-designated
endowment funds 1.238,882 1.238,882

$1218*882 79.554 430.228 1.748.664
-
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FIORELLO H. LAGUARDIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

(7)_Endowment Funds, Continued

id.LSRending_Polic -and_!low the_investment Qb ectives Relate_to_Snendin _PollinEontinged
The following represents the endowment net asset composition by type of fund as of June

30,2016:
Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Donor-restricted
endowment funds $ - 81,422 91,128 172,550

Board-designated
endowment funds 1,117,314 1,117,314

$ 1*111114 81.422 91.128 1.289.864

The following represents the changes in endowment balances by net asset class for the year
ended June 30,2017:

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets,
beginning of year $ 1,117,314 81,422 91,128 1,289,864

Investment return:
Investment income 2,815 616 - 3,431
Net appreciation

(realized and
unrealized) 129,882 41,786 171.668

Total investment return 132,697 42,402 - 175,099

Contributions - 9,351 339,100 348,451
Appropriation of

endowment assets °
for expenditure (11.129) (53.621) (64.750)

Endowment net assets,
end of year $ 1,218,882 79:554 430.228 1.748.664
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FIORELLO H. LAGUARDIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

(7) Endowment Funds. Continued

Cd)-Spending Policy and How the Investment Obiectives Relate to Spending Policy, Continued
The following represents the changes in endowment balances by net asset class for the year

ended June 30,2016:
« Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets,
beginning of year $ 1,102,300 82,208 91,128 1,275:636

Investment return:
Investment income 5,606 666 - 6,272
Net depreciation

(realized and
unrealized) (30.592) 13702 (34.294)

Total investment return (24,986) (3,036) - (28,022)
Contributions - 8,000 - 8,000
Appropriation of

endowment assets
for expenditure - (5,750) - (5,750)

Other changes - net
asset transfers 40,000 40.000

Endowment net assets,
end of year $ 1.117.314 81.422 91,128 1.289.864

(8) Prior Period Adjustment

An adjustment was recorded to the 2016 end of year net assets to correct an error in the transfer
of unrestricted net assets to temporarily restricted as well as related program expenses
released from restrictions. A summary ofthe adjustment is as follows:

As
previously Restated

stated Adiustments amounts

Unrestricted net assets $ 3.321.273 947.993 4,269266
Temporari ly restricted net assets $ 3.624.258 (2470221) 2,676.265
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Form 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an
(Rev. January 2017) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 1545-1709

/ File a separate application for each return.
Department of the Treasury

4 Internal Revenue Service ~ Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8868 .

Electronic filing (e-n/e). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the

forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit

Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic

filing of this form , visit www. irs.gov/efile, click on Charities & Non-Profits , and click on e-file for Charities and Non-Profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts

must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Enter filer's identifying number

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or

print FIORELLO H. LAGUARDIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
FOUNDATION INC. 11-3623769

File by the
due date for Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
filing your 31-10 THOMSON AVENUE NO. E-413
return. See
instructions. City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

LONG ISLAND CITY NY 11101
Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) 01
Application Return Application Return

Is For Code Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T cor oration 07

Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 individual 03 Form 4720 other than individual 09

Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T sec. 401 a or 408 a trust 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T trust other than above 06 Form 8870 12

NANCY MARTINEZ-PALMA
• The books are in the care of ~ ilzl-Q__THOMSON_AMENUIL_E-413_z__LONG_ISLANDCITY_NY_11101

Telephone No. ~ 718-482-5541 Fax No. I
• If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box ,0
• If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this
box_*_~lfitisforpartofthegroup,cheEK_this box ~ ~ and attach a list with the names and EINs of all membef5_theextension_ls_for.

I request an automatic 6-month extension of time until MAY 15, 2018 , to file the exempt organization return
for the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's return for:

calendar year or
I 1-fl tax year beginning JUL 1 , 2016 , and ending JUN 30 , 2017

2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: F-1 Initial return g-1 Final return
E-1 Chan e in accountin eriod

3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a $ 0.

b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax a ments made. Include an rior ear over a ment allowed as a credit. 3b $ 0.

c Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,
b usin EFTPS Electronic Federal Tax Pa ment S stem . See instructions. 3c 0.

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit)with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions._
LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2017)

623841 01-11-17
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